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Jason Wilkie

From: Mr. Trophy [lbrantley@nex.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 06, 2007 10:08 AM
To: Jason Wilkie

Subject: Help

Jason here is a quote from Fire Protection of Arkansas for the Fire Supression Systems that they are requiring us to put in
both of our concession stands at the Southside Softball Complex. This Quote is for one of them. We were wondering if there
was any way that you would be able to help us with this unexpected financial cost. Your consideration would be greatly
appreciated in this matter. The athletes of the jonesboro Softball Association Thank You!

Larry Brantley, President

3/6/2007



FIRE PROTECTION OF ARKANSAS, INC.

4008 SOUTHWEST DRIVE

ESTIMATE

P.O.Box 472 DATE ESTIMATE NO.
JONESBORO, AR 72403 112912007 3357
(870) 832-2643
NAME /7 ADDRESS
JONESBORO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION
5003 STADIUM BLVD.
JONESBORO, ARKANSAS 72404
P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT Phone Number Name
NET 30
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL
16921 AGENT CYLINDER / 2.75 GALLON 1 239.82
16920 BRACKET / 2.75 GALLON CYLINDER -1 47.97
11877 MRM ACTUATOR / MECHANICAL RELEASE MODULE 1 154.68
12853 ENCLOSURE / RED PAINTED STEEL 1 82.35
12508 DETECTOR BRACKET 3 33.61
16227 QUICK RESPONSE LINK / 360 DEGREES 3 23.51
12856 NITROGEN CYLINDER / 10 CuBIC INCH 1 83.54
10173 VENT CHECK 1 39.29
14320 MANUAL PULL STATION (OVERSIZED) 1 40.78
12309 CORNER PULLEY 12 68.95
12553 1/16" CABLE 0.2 20.40
QSA1 HoOD PIPE ADAPTER 3/8" 4 32.30
QSA9 HooD CONDUIT ADAPTER 1 19.47
16416 AMEREX DUCT NOZZLE 2 37.09
** PROTECTS DuUCT
11882 AMEREX PLENUM NOZZLE 1 18.55
** PROTECTS PLENUM
11982 AMEREX PLENUM NOZZLE 1 18.55
** PROTECTS GRIDDLE
13729 AMEREX FRYER, GRIDDLE / 2-FLOW NOZZLE 1 18.55
** PROTECTS FRYER
PIPE FOTINGS PIPE & FITTINGS 1 200.007
LABOR - DAY LABOR - DAY 8 240.00
ELECTRICAL NOTE 1 | NFPA REQUIRES THAT THE "FRESH AIR" OR MAKE-UP AIR O 0.00T
BE SHUT DOWN DURING DISCHARGE. WE WILL SUPPLY THE
MICRO SWITCH FOR YOUR ELECTRICIAN TO USE FOR THIS
OPERATION. ALSO, ANOTHER MICRO SWITCH CAN BE
PROVIDED FOR YOUR FIRE ALARM PROVIDER TO ACTIVATE
YOUR FIRE ALARM, IF NEEDED.
NOTE: THIS IS THE PRICE FOR (1) SYSTEM. THE OTHER
WILL BE THE SAME AMOUNT., RB
SALES TAx 16.00
TOTAL $1.435.41

IT PAYS TO DO BUSINESS WITH PROFESSIONALS
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